August 1, 1952

Biclogical Laboratory
Long Island Biological Asscciation
Cold Spl‘ing Ha.l'bor, L-Ic’ NoYQ

Dear Mr. Hartman:
Thank you for your letter of July 29.

Conecerning the blochemistry of divers resistant mutants, I have been in
correspondence with Dr. Colwell for some time. She is having some difficulty
in reproducing her published experiments, but thls seemns to be u matter of
the purity of the reagent, a point not previously emphasized. I am looking
forward to a asatisfactory confirmation of her experiments (which, prime: facie,
might still very well represent a selectlon of mutanis. QJuincnes seem to
behave very much like penicilliin in the selsection of auxotrophs in ainfmal
mediua).

Our experiments with steeptomycin-rosistance included zn examinatlon of
the Merck strain of Ei coli. They had lost their deseribed non-uercbic 5%
mitant, and neither they nor I have been able Lo repeatl the experinent, aven
starting with thairrculture. Y do not doubt that thers msy be biochemical
differences zmong S° mutanta, and it would certainly be worthwhile to study
such mutsnts before they are exposed to streptomycin. Whether an &' mutant is
resistant to streptomycin in a non-streptogycin environment is o nearly meta~
physical guestion, The mutant chsracter can only be defined operationzily,
namely that 100% of the matant calls survive when they are expcsed to 5,
whereas aldwost all non-imtant cells fail to develop. I do no} doubt there may
be physiocloglical adjustments to the presence of SM when an S° cell is exposed
to it, but there is nc evidence that such exposure induces spsciféc genetic changes.

;I would be vary much interestsd to recelve further deaails of the Cu/induced

small colony varlants, and Dr. Delamater's new techniquas. E, call certeinly
is very near the limlt of useful mieroscoplcal techmiques,

Sincerely,
Joshua Lederberg



